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Intel Corporation
2200 Mission College Blvd
Santa Clara, CA 95050
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November 6, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Towhom it may concern,

Intel Corporation hereby respectfully requests that under the provision of Title 47, paragraph 0.457 of the code, that the documents
listed below and attached to this application be provided with confidential status. Any exhibit / information for which Intel has
requested confidentiality, but which may not be accorded such treatment by the FCC, should be returned to Intel.

Ambler Bluetooth Antenna I nformation. pdf

Ambler Bluetooth Modul e frequency block diagram.pdf
Ambler Bluetooth Module Schematics.pdf

Revised Ambler Bluetooth Processing Gain_Report.pdf
Ambler Bluetooth Internal Photos.pdf

Summary of Emails between Intel and FCC71.pdf
Supplemental test report11.pdf

Antenna Interconnection Method 11_6_00.pdf
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The FCC previously denied confidential treatment of the following files:

Ambler Bluetooth Antenna Photos. pdf

Ambler Bluetooth Design Guide.pdf

Ambler Bluetooth Processing gain report.pdf

Ambler Bluetooth Product Photos, Top and Bottom. pdf
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Intel withdraws its request for confidential treatment of the “ Ambler Bluetooth Antenna Photos”, but the other files that were denied
confidential treatment should be returned to Intel. Updated versions of those files have been uploaded to the FCC, which do not
require confidential treatment.

Sincerely,

ectyr s o

Gordon Chinn
Intel Corporation
Mobile Platforms Group

An Equal Opportunity Employer



